- telenor

September 6, 2006

International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554 ’

To Whom It May Concern:

Telenor Satellite, Inc., wishes to surrender its license for call sign E060263, which was to
be a temporary fixed 2.4 meter C-band test antenna installed at customer premises in Houston,
TX. The customer had concerns about the weight and size of the antenna and it was never
installed. Accordingly, this license is no longer required.

Any questions about this matter should be directed by Telenor’s Senior Counsel, Keith
Fagan. He can be reached at 301-838-7860 or by e-mail at keith.fagan@telenor-usa.com.

Respectfully submitted,
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Robert M. Baker

President
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